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July 26, 1999 ’

To: Mayor Paula DeLaney
Fax: 334-2036

From: Jane D. Myers

Fax: 376-1904

Re: Scheduling of Duckpond Restoration Item

Dear Mayor DeLaney:

1 understand that the Duckpond Restoration item scheduled for the Consent Agenda has
been moved from that agenda to a spot on the City Manager’s Report. You have already
received a letter from Sam Gowan on this subject in which he states that [ have been
asked 10 be present at the meeting. 1 am happy to do this but have a scheduling problem
of my own. 1havea previous commitment for the 3:00 PM hour. I will, of course, attend
the meeting as soon as | can but 1 am afraid it will not be urntil 4 PM or later.

If it is not possible to postpone this item, then I understand. Mr. Gowan’s letter does
explain the situation in full and 1 support it in full

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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